

APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Parker Industrial X-Ray Laboratory  
East Hartford, Connecticut 06108

Docket No. 030-03768  
License No. 06-01337-03

As a result of the inspection conducted on August 15, 1985, and in accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy (10 CFR 2, Appendix C), the following violations were identified:

10 CFR 34.43(b) requires that a physical radiation survey be made after each radiographic exposure to determine that the sealed source has been returned to its shielded position. The entire circumference of the radiographic exposure device must be surveyed and, if the device has a source guide tube, the survey must include the entire length of the guide tube.

Contrary to the above, on August 15, 1985, a radiographer failed to perform a survey that was adequate to determine that the sealed source had returned to its shielded position. A survey which was intended to meet this requirement was performed, but was inadequate in that it did not include the entire circumference of the exposure device.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement IV).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Parker Industrial X-Ray Laboratory is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.

8511190308 851113  
REG1 LIC30  
06-01337-03 PDR